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REYNOLDS CORPORATION
V. S. NAVAL ORDNANCE PLARNT

MACON, GEORGIA

Juma 10, 18544

Hone Charles L., Bowden
Mayor

City of Macen

City Hall

Macen, Georgia

Dear Mayor Bowdsn:

The Cantt trect of laund, which I understand to be owned by the city and
county, a part of which was ziven tc the Govermment for the purpose of
building and ecperating the ﬂazel Ordnance Plant, includes Land Let 222,
which is located to ths rear or south of the plant,

Up to the present time, rejected loaded parts havs been taken to & spot

on Land Lot 222, sbout five () or six huadred {600) feet from Rocky Creek,
sbout sight hundred (800) feet from ths west line of said Land Lot, and
about one thousand five hundred (1,500} feet from the north line of said
lets Prior to commencing the desbruction of such rsjected loaded parts,
we obktained approvel of the Stets Ecard of Hsalth. It may be of interest
tc you to know that tests have shown that such destruction of rejected
loaded parts does not affect fish life in the little streams flowing from
the point of dsstructiocnm to Rocky Cresk, or in Rocky Creeke

In eddition to the sbove, the plent has & certalsn emount of tin ceans
glassware which can not be reasonably selwzged. These are now piled
& location within sight of the new dormitories acrcss the strest from the
plant., We would very much like to set up 2 barbed wire enclecsure, a pisce
of land approximately cne hundred (1C0) feet square dovm in the viciniby
of the place where rejected parts ars disposszd of, and be privileged to
dump this unusadbles tin and glass at that particular place. This would be
g favoreble location for such & dump, as the location is such that it
woulé not be censidersd 2s unsightly to znyone.
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In the same vicinity, we would also like to heve pesrmission to burn waste
materials, which are unsalvagable. Previcusly this has been done at a
locztion acraoss the street from the plant, but since the dormiteries have
been built, it not only would be a possible health heszard, but alsc is
wsightly. Both the dump for the tin and glassware snd the loceticon for
burning unsalvag&ble material 2re in close proximity to the spot mentioned
for the dispesal of the rejscted parts, each being within two hundrszd (200)
to three hundred (300) feet of sach cther.

We feeol certein thet neither the c¢ity nor the covnty have any objsction



tc the use of the land in quastion for the above menticned purp
the Havy Commanding Officsr has requested thaet 21l such permiss
file in writing as & matter of recard. It will be very much ap
if written auvthority is furnished us, covering the shbovs mentioned me
at your earliest prectical momsnt,
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Tharking you end members of fthe City Council end members of the
County Commissioners for your usual splendicd coopsration in mette
teining tec this war plant, I remain
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Yours for Victory,

R.;ﬁi fnderson
Vice President and Cenerzl Menager

COP/éms
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